

COMMITTEES

Leadership

Community Development & Budget Priorities

Economic Development

Education, Culture & Youth Services

> Health & Social Services

> > Housing

Land Use

Parks & Recreation

Public Safety

Sanitation & Environmental Protection

Transportation

COMMUNITY BOARD 11 1741 COLDEN AVENUE BRONX, NY 10462 (718) 892-6262 www.nyc.gov/bxcb11

Borough President Ruben Diaz Jr. Chairman Anthony Vitaliano District Manager Jeremy Warneke

June 2, 2016 Economic Development Committee Meeting Minutes

PRESENT: David Leavitt, Chair; Sandra Unger, Co-chair; Silvio Mazzella; Dominick Schiano; and Shradhanand Pirtam (left meeting at 8:30 p.m.).

STAFF: Chris Kirka.

EXCUSED: Tony Signorile

GUEST(S): Lt. Hickman and POs Ramos and Smith, 49th NYPD Precinct. Owners/Representatives of the establishments, see attendance sheet on file in Board Office.

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m.

- 1. Renewal Liquor License Applications
 - a. El Rinconsito Latino, 500 Morris Park Ave The applicant was present, the questionnaire was complete and the 49th Precinct was consulted. <u>Motion by David Leavitt, Seconded by Dominick Schiano</u> – That Community Board 11 send an e-mail of *Objection* to the New York State Liquor Authority (SLA) regarding this establishment. UNANIMOUSLY PASSED.
 - b. North Bronx Athletic Club, 1480 Mace Ave The applicant was not present, the questionnaire was not completed and the 49th was consulted.
 <u>Motion by Dominick Schiano, Seconded by Sandra Unger</u> – That Community Board 11 send an e-mail of *Objection* to the New York State Liquor Authority (SLA) regarding this establishment. UNANIMOUSLY PASSED.
 - c. Caffe Portofino, 2008 Williamsbridge Rd The applicant was present, the questionnaire was complete and the 49th Precinct was consulted.

Motion by Sandra Unger, Seconded by Silvio Mazzella– That Community Board 11 send an e-mail of *No Objection* to the New York State Liquor Authority (SLA) regarding this establishment. **UNANIMOUSLY PASSED.**

- d. Patsy's, 980 Morris Park Ave The applicant was present, the questionnaire was complete and the 49th Precinct was consulted.
 <u>Motion by Sandra Unger, Seconded by Dominick Schiano</u> – That Community Board 11 send an e-mail of *No Objection* to the New York State Liquor Authority (SLA) regarding this establishment. UNANIMOUSLY PASSED.
- e. Bronx Italian American Cultural, 2303 Yates Ave The applicant was present, the questionnaire was complete and the 49th Precinct was consulted.
 <u>Motion by Dominick Schiano, Seconded by Sandra Unger</u> – That Community Board 11 send an e-mail of *No Objection* to the New York State Liquor Authority (SLA) regarding this establishment. UNANIMOUSLY PASSED.
- f. Alba Bar Café, 2460 Williamsbridge Rd The applicant was not present, the questionnaire was completed and the 49th was consulted.
 <u>Motion by Dominick Schiano, Seconded by David Leavitt</u> – That Community Board 11 send an e-mail of *Objection* to the New York State Liquor Authority (SLA) regarding this establishment. UNANIMOUSLY PASSED.
- 2. New Liquor License Application
 - a. Code Red, 1320 E. Gun Hill Rd The applicant was present, the questionnaire was mostly complete and 49th Precinct was consulted. <u>Motion by Sandra Unger, Seconded by Shradhanand</u> <u>Pirtam</u> – That Community Board 11 send an e-mail of *No Objection* to the New York State Liquor Authority (SLA) regarding this establishment provided a stipulation regarding the establishment's hours was signed by 7/6/2016. PASSED: 4 Yes and One Abstention (David Leavitt).
 - b. Chuck E. Cheese's, 1816 Gun Hill Rd The applicant was not present, the questionnaire was completed and the 49th was consulted. <u>Motion by Dominick Schiano, Seconded by Shradhanand</u> <u>Pirtam</u> – That Community Board 11 send an e-mail of *Objection* to the New York State Liquor Authority (SLA) regarding this establishment. **UNANIMOUSLY PASSED.**
- 3. New Business

Motion by Dominick Schiano, Seconded by Sandra Unger -To deny a request by Hugh Hawthorne, owner of Ethics Bar and Lounge, 1246E Gun Hill Road to change the hours of operation. The applicant was not present to answer questions about his request. **UNANIMOUSLY PASSED.**

- 4. Adjournment
 - a. Meeting adjourned at 9:28 p.m.

Minutes taken by David Leavitt, formatted by Staff